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Thomas B. Mason
(209) TT8-1844
tmason@zuckerman.com

June 22, 2011

Via F-Muail

Tyler Meade, Esquire
Meade & Schrag LLP
1816 Fifth Street

Berkeley, CA 94710

Re:  ConnectU LLC v. Mark Zuckerberg et al., Civil Action 1:04-cv-11923;
ConnectU, Inc. v. Facebook, Inc., Civil Action 1:07-cv-10593

Dear Tyler.

I write in response to your letter of June 21, 2011. As you are aware, many of the
materials that you have requested are covered by protective orders issued by the United States
District Court for the District of Massachusetts in the above-referenced matters. The parties to
those protective orders include Facebook, and we understand that Facebook has objected to its
confidential documents being provided to new counsel for the Founders. Given Facebook's
position and the posture of the above-referenced cases, Finnegan requests that you obtain court
authorization for your firm to receive any of the confidential or sealed materials that you seek.

With respect to materials that are not sealed, confidential or otherwise protected from
disclosure, I note that Finnegan has previously provided successor counsel for the Founders,
including Quinn Emanue! Urquhart & Sullivan LLP, with a copy of almost all of these
documents. In addition, many of the non-confidential documents are online and publicly
available from the court. Moreover, your own submissions indicate that your firm has a number
of the publicly available documents. Under these circumstances, Finnegan suggests that the
most efficient way to get you what you need quickly is for you to identify specific documents.
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